## Temple Town Hall Advisory Committee (TTHAC) Meeting FINAL Minutes April 20, 2016

Present: Ron Pulos, Julie Middleton, Dick Benotti, Tedd Petro, Connie Kieley, Sydney Thomas.

## 1. The meeting was called to order at 10 am.

2. Attendance: All members were present

## 3. TTHAC Membership:

- a. Expiring terms are Dick Benotti and Dick Keuper who passed away in 2015. Dick Benotti sent in a request to be reappointed to another three-year term. It was moved and unanimously approved to recommend to the Select Board that Dick Benotti be reappointed to serve until 2019.
- b. There was much discussion regarding new member recruitment to replace Dick Keuper's membership. It was decided that Connie Kieley would contact Tammi Guilmain as well as Amy and Matt Cabana to see if any of them had interest in becoming committee members. (Action Item)
- c. Nominations of officers: The slate of officers for 2016: Ron Pulos, Chair, Julie Middleton, Vice Chair, and Connie Kieley, Secretary was presented, discussed and unanimously approved.
- 4. **Minutes** of the October 21, 2015 TTHAC meeting were reviewed, and unanimously approved.
- 5. **TH Exterior painting Scheduled for 2016:** (1) Entire north (library side) wall: Main Hall & Annex, (2) Entire west (rear) wall: Annex & section of Main Hall above, (3) South (church side): Annex wall only.
  - a. During a walk around, there was discussion whether or not the South (church side) of the Annex actually needed paint. It was determined we should recommend South side of the Annex NOT BE PAINTED, with the exception of the one corner board that joins the Main Hall from the Annex. Ron, will get a new quote from Dan LaSalle. It should also be noted that there was discussion regarding possible repairs and repainting of the lower section of the south side door. There was also

discussion regarding painting the non-wood trim around the back windows. Julie texted Gregg Ellis for his input on both issues but he did not reply before the close of the meeting. It was decided that we could hold on this side door issue because it was most likely Gregg would not be able to complete the work before the painter arrived. Ron does have his phone number and, at some point, will follow through. Ron will speak to Dan LaSalle regarding painting the trim on windows at the back of the Annex. (Action Items)

## 6. Discussed Installing Two Framed Pieces in Town Hall:

- a. Following much discussion as well as viewing potential locations it was decide to recommend to the Select Board that the framed print commemorating the100th Anniversary of Presidential Primary of classic NH wooden ballot boxes that includes Temple's ballot box, be hung on the South wall in the main lobby. To accommodate the placement of this print, the plaque hanging there now will be moved to the right of the entrance doors to the Main Hall
- b. There was also a discussion of an old map of Temple, discovered by Gail Cromwell. It was agreed by all to recommend to the BOS that the Town pay to have this map framed in a similar fashion as the dance poster, and that it be hung it in the connecting hallway between the Main Hall and the Annex, on the opposite side of the dance poster.
- 7. **LCHIP report for 2015**. Ron noted that the Town was sent a check for \$200 from LCHIP for completing the 2015 report.
- 8. During our walk through, it was noted that the carpeting both up and downstairs is in need of cleaning. Connie commented that this had been discussed at a Select Board Meeting and it was suggested that someone get a price for all three Town buildings: the Municipal Building, the Library and the Town Hall. Tedd was kind enough to say he would follow through with coordinating this project. (Action Item)
- 9. Meeting adjourned at 11:10.

Respectfully submitted, Connie Kieley